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WOO13-01 Galway City Council - Carrowbrowne Landfill, Galway 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re WOO13-01 Galway Clty Council (formerly Galway Corporation) 
Facility - Carrowbrowne Landflll, Headford Road, Galway 

I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Galway City Council (formerly Galway Corporation) for 
a technical amendment, under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, to their existing 
licence for the above mentioned facility. 

I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided to amend the 
licence. The amendment can be viewed on the Agency's website tomorrow afternoon. This Technical Amendment 
B should be read in conjunction with their existing Waste Licence Reg No W0013-01. 

if you have any further queries, please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement. 

Please note that there Is no requirement for you ta acknowledge recelpt of this emafl, 

Regards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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